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TRANSMITTAL LETTER

From: Ludwig Schmidt
P.O. Box 15885
Plantation, F1. 33318-5885
Home Phone # (954) 370-7707
Cell Phone (954) 661-7110

To: Department of State

Division of Corporations \ S—

- : OO0 521 5 7P0——1 e
P.O. Box 6327 -107/03/01—D1048--013 .
Tallahassee, FL 32314 : wkEsn35, 00 kxS, 100 -

Date: October 1%, 2001

Subject: Articles of Disolution VMI, Inc.

Enclosed please find the original and one copy of the articles of dissolution
for VMI, Inc.and a check in the amount of $35 for your filing fees. Please
record that information and return a registered copy to me. Thaok you.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Katherine Harris
Secretary of State

October 3, 2001

Luswig Schmidt

% V.M.L., INC.

Post Office Box 15885
Plantation, FL. 33318-5885

SUBJECT: V.M.L., INC.
Ref. Number: P94000074650

We have received your document for V.M., INC. and your check(s) totaling
$35.00. However, the enclosed document has not been filed and is being
returned for the following correction(s):

Your document is being returned as requested.

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 60 days or
your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions conceming the filing of your document, please call
(850) 245-6910.

Louise Flemming-Jackson
Corporate Specialist Supervisor Letter Number: 801A00055582

Division. of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314



TRANSMITTAL LETTER

From: Ludwig Schmidt
P.O. Box 15885
Plantation, F1. 33318-5885
Home Phone # (954) 370-7707
Cell Phone (954) 661-7110

To: Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FI. 32314

Date: October 22*¢ 2001

Subject: Articles of Disolution VMI, Inc.

Enclosed please find the original and one copy of the articles of dissolution
for VML, Inc. Also enclosed is your letter number 901 A00055582. A check
in the amount of $35 for your filing fees was already sent to you a few weeks
ago. Please record that information and return a registered copy to me.
Thank you.
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to section 607.1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida Profit
Corporation submits the following Articles of Dissolution

1. The name of the corporation is V.M 1., Inc
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2. The date the solution was authorized is: October 22™. 2001

3. The dissolution was approved by all shareholders. The
number of votes for the dissolution was sufficient for approval

October 227, 2001

Signed by Lud g Schmidt, President of V.M.1., Inc.

LudWIg Schmidt




